
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 25 November 2013 17:12
To: 'Vicky Beale'
Subject: RE: REF: 00-COSX14MT04-ID<42> Urgent
Hello Vicky Beale

After the call I made to yourself about the email you sent me I will go to the compound in the morning due to
the time now I would not get there till very late due to the tariff and by the time I got there
I do not believe Kelly Tiller would still be working so I will go in the morning and when I get there I will call
Kelly.

Many Thanks

Simon Cordell

From: Vicky Beale [mailto:vickybeale@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 25 November 2013 16:10
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: FW: REF: 00-COSX14MT04-ID<42>  Urgent
I mportance: High

Kind Regards,

Vicky Beale
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------------------------------------------
Broadsure Direct - Telephone number: 01843 594477 - Fax Number: 01843 594488
------------------------------------------
This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it
is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please reply to the sender as soon as possible and delete the message. Please note that we are able
to, and reserve the right to, monitor e-mail communications passing through our network.
------------------------------------------
Broadsure Direct Is Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

From: Vicky Beale [mailto:vickybeale@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 25 November 2013 15:53
To: 'lorriane32@blueyonder.co.uk'
Subject: REF: 00-COSX14MT04-ID<42>  Urgent
I mportance: High

Good Afternoon,
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Can you please ask Simon to contact me urgently, as we need him to go to the compound and when he is
there to contact Kelly at KGM on 02085301811, if he can’t do this that we need a report form from the
compound and  for him to contact 02071613500 and request a subject access request of report.

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
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